MEMORANDUM FOR:

THROUGH :

FROM:

SUBJECT:
PURPOSES:

DATE & TIME:
LOCATION:

PARTICIPANTS:
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Meet ings between NRU technical staff and applicants, or lTicensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties

to attend as obser

Policy," 43 Federal Register 2B0OS58, 6/28/78.

e May 15, 1993 e

Robert C. Jones, Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety & Analysis

Tim Collins, Chief

BWR Reactor Systems Section

Reactor Systems Branch

Division of Systems Safety & Analysis

Warren C. Lyon, Sr. Reactor Engineer
BWR Reactor Systems Section

Reactor Systems Branch

Division of Systems Safety & Analysis

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CE

(1) Discuss lessons learned from the 3/14/93 steam
generator tube rupture event at Palo Verde

(2) Discuss staff review of the CE Emergency Operating
Procedures Guidelines

Friday, May 21, 1993

Room 1F5, NRC Offices, One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852

NRC: W. Lyon, C. Trammell

CE: P. Hijeck (CE), other CE and owners group/licensee
representatives

Warren C. Lyon, Sr. Reactor Engineer
BWR Reactor Systems Section

Reactor Systems Branch

Division of Systems Safety & Technology
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Portions of this meeting may be






